
REGULAR BOARD MEETING - REVISED
Keene-Riverview Elementary, MPR, 832 Park Avenue

 

Tuesday, September 15, 2015 7:00 p.m.

I. 6:00 p.m. - Call to Order

II. 6:00 - 7:00 p.m. - Executive Session - "to review the performance of a public employee" -
RCW 42.30.110 (1) (g)

III. 7:00 p.m. - Resume Regular Board Meeting

1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Communications

4. Recognition: Joslyn Felicijan
Joslyn Felicijan (p. 3)

IV. Information Items:

V. Protocol for Addressing Board:
Welcome to the Board Meeting (p. 4)

VI. Hearing of Visitors:

VII. Reports:

1. Assistant Superintendent's Report

2. Business Manager's Report
July 2015 Financial Reports (p. 5)

3. Superintendent's Report

4. Board Members' Reports

5. Student Representatives' Reports

VIII. Consent Items: REVISED

1. Certificated Personnel - REVISED
Cert - September 15, 2015 (p. 19)

Packet page 1 of 38



2. Classified Personnel - REVISED
Class - September 15, 2015 (p. 20)

3. Approval of Minutes
Regular Board Meeting - September 1, 2015 (p. 21)

4. Contracts and Personal Service Agreements
Contracts and PSAs (p. 27)

5. Volunteer Coaches

IX. Old Business:

X. Action Items:

1. Contract Ratification with the Prosser Education Association (PEA)
PEA Contract Ratification (p. 28)

2. Purchase of New School Buses
School Bus Purchase (p. 29)

3. Resolution No. 08-15: OSPI Emergency Response Grant Acceptance as Complete
Resolution 08-15 (p. 30)

4. "Unleashed" Cooperative Agreement
Unleashed (p. 32)

XI. Discussion Items:

1. Honors English Class at PHS

2. Meal Service for EPIC Headstart

XII. Adjournment

Future Meetings:
Board Self-Evaluation, September 17, 2015, Staff Development Office, 5:30 p.m.
Special Board Meeting to Approve Accounts Payable Vouchers and Payroll, Date and Time TBD
Regular Board Meeting, October 6, 2015, Keene-Riverview Elementary MPR, 7:00 p.m.

Packet page 2 of 38



BOARD PACKET

TO: Board of Directors
SUBJECT: Joslyn Felicijan
AGENDA: Recognition
DATE: September 15, 2015
PREPARED BY: Dr. Ray Tolcacher, Superintendent

Background

Joslyn Felicijan, a senior at Prosser High School attended Girls State in June at Central 
Washington University.  After three days of speeches and open forum questions, she was elected 
to be an American Legion Auxiliary US Senator, representing Washington State at Girls Nation 
in Washington DC in July.

As a result of her accomplishments, Joslyn had the honor of meeting President Obama while in 
the White House and represented Washington State and the community of Prosser to the world. 
We are very proud of Joslyn’s accomplishments.

Packet page 3 of 38



SCHOOL BOARD MEETINGS
Prosser School District No. 116 * 1126 Meade Avenue, Suite A * Prosser, WA 99350

Welcome to a meeting of Prosser School District Board of Directors!

Your views and interest in education are 
important to us and to your schools. 
Whether your visit is for the purpose of 
bringing information to the board's 
attention, solving a problem, or simply to 
see what's going on, we hope you'll feel 
welcome and comfortable at this 
meeting.  We also hope that you will 
leave with a better understanding of your 
school district and its board of directors.

How the Board Operates
As the board meeting progresses, you 
may notice that there is quick action on 
some items.  This is because the board 
generally considers an issue for several 
meetings before taking action, and also 
because background materials on the 
various items are sent to members for 
their careful study prior to the meeting. 
Sometimes the board will approve a 
motion that encompasses many items. 
These items, grouped under the 
"consent" portion of the agenda, are 
considered routine.  You'll be able to 
follow the action more carefully if you 
pick up a copy of the agenda that is 
available.

Board members are: Bill Jenkin, 
President; Dr. Warren Barmore, Vice-
President; Bruce Matsumura, Peggy 
Douglas and Andy Howe, WIAA 
representative. Student representatives: 
Tye Taylor, Taylor Beightol, Zebbie 
Castilleja & Juan Guerra

About Board Meetings
Business meetings are held twice each 
month, usually on the 1st and 3rd 
Tuesdays.  The first meeting of the 
month is also a time for the various 
educational programs of the district to 
provide an educational presentation to 
the Board.  These meetings begin at 7:00 
p.m.

The board encourages input on all issues 
under discussion at the business 
meetings.

About Executive Sessions

The board may occasionally go into 
executive session, thus excluding the 
public and the news media from 
witnessing the discussion.  You should 
know though, that the board will only 
discuss issues in executive session.  It 
must, by law, take all actions in an open 
meeting.  The law also limits what the 
board can legally discuss in executive 
session.  These closed discussions may 
only concern litigation, personnel 
selection or evaluation, negotiations, 
complaints against an officer or staff 
member or real estate transactions where 
public disclosure would be damaging to 
individuals or the general welfare of the 
district.  Before going into executive 
session, the board president must estimate 
the time the board will return to open 
session.

Study Sessions
Board Study Sessions are held by the 
board to address specific issues and to 
give the board an opportunity to have 
staff make presentations regarding 
specific areas of instruction or operation. 
Study sessions are open meetings and 
offer the community an opportunity to 
hear the issues being discussed.  Study 
sessions follow the same protocols as 
regular board meetings for addressing the 
board with questions or concerns.

Addressing the Board
You may present a concern to the board 
during the time reserved for hearing 
public comment.  If this is the case we 
ask that you:
•  Prior to the start of the meeting, sign 

in, noting the topic you intend to 
address to the board.

•  Come to the microphone and state  your 
name.

• Do not reflect adversely on the political 
or economic view, ethnic background, 
character or motives of any individual.

• Do keep your comments concise, non-
emotional and brief.

The board is interested in hearing your 
concerns and your compliments too.  It's 
best to call the superintendent's office a 

couple of days before the meeting.  If 
this isn't possible, you can ask the board 
president to recognize you during the 
hearing section.

Board Hearings
The school board can be compared to a 
"court of last resort."  If a concern 
cannot be solved by first talking with the 
teacher, principal, or appropriate district 
personnel, it may be forwarded to the 
board for hearing.  Sometimes this 
hearing may be conducted in "executive 
session," meaning the public and the 
media are not in attendance.

About Your Board
Public schools are especially close to the 
communities they serve because they are 
governed by men and women selected 
from the community.  These men and 
women - your school board; are 
volunteers who spend a great deal of 
time on the many details involved in 
providing quality education.

Board members serve four-year terms. 
They are required to file financial 
disclosure statements with the 
Washington State Public Disclosure 
Commission and must be registered 
voters of the school district

School board members attend meetings, 
keep communications open with other 
members of the community and 
represent the needs of the district before 
local, state and national representatives. 
They make critical decisions that have a 
direct impact on what children learn and 
how they learn it.  However, a school 
board is a legal body and can only make 
decisions as a body.

You may notice that many of the 
decisions the board must make are not 
directly related to instruction.  School 
board members are also responsible for 
keeping the buildings and grounds in 
good shape, balancing the budget, 
protecting the district’s legal interests, 
and providing for long-range planning.

Packet page 4 of 38



Packet page 5 of 38



Packet page 6 of 38



Packet page 7 of 38



Packet page 8 of 38



Packet page 9 of 38



Packet page 10 of 38



Packet page 11 of 38



Packet page 12 of 38



Packet page 13 of 38



Packet page 14 of 38



Packet page 15 of 38



Packet page 16 of 38



Packet page 17 of 38



Packet page 18 of 38



BOARD PACKET

TO: Board of Directors
SUBJECT: Certificated Personnel - REVISED
AGENDA: Consent
DATE: September 15, 2015  
PREPARED BY: Dr. Ray Tolcacher, Superintendent

Certificated Employees

Kathy Weber has submitted a letter of resignation from her position as the 8th grade 
volleyball coach.

Anita Quinn has submitted a letter of resignation from her position as the Pep Club 
Advisor at Prosser High School.

Bethany Riddle has been recommended as an assistant volleyball coach at Housel  
Middle School.

Jessica Huntington has been recommended as the 8th grade head volleyball coach at  
Housel Middle School.

Packet page 19 of 38



BOARD PACKET

TO: Board of Directors
SUBJECT: Classified Personnel - REVISED
AGENDA: Consent
DATE:  September 15, 2015 
PREPARED BY: Craig Reynolds, Business Manager

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEES

Erika Rivera has resigned her position as a bilingual paraeducator at 
Whitstran Elementary School.

Esmeralda Lemos has resigned her position as an office assistant at 
Prosser Heights Elementary.

Connie Taylor has been hired as the cook at Housel Middle School.

Melinda White has been hired as the Assessment/Program Records 
Technician.

Packet page 20 of 38



Packet page 21 of 38



Packet page 22 of 38



Packet page 23 of 38



Packet page 24 of 38



Packet page 25 of 38



Packet page 26 of 38



Prosser School District No. 116
Contracts and Personal Service Agreements

Consent
September 15, 2015

PERSONAL SERVICE AGREEMENTS:

1. 2015/2016 Larry Gregory Service Agreement:
Larry is the Hearing Officer for the Prosser School District.  The service fee is $225 per 
hearing plus mileage with funding provided through the General Fund. This agreement is 
for the 2015/2016 school year.

2. 2015/2016 Diana Larson Consultant Service Agreement:  
In order to maintain district compliance with State and Federal guidelines, Special 
Services is asking to renew a previous contract with Diana Larson. Diana will provide 
supervision of SLPA (speech and language pathologist assistant) and SLP (speech and 
language pathologist) services, IEP writing and assessment.  She will provide services at 
Housel Middle School and Prosser High School.  She will work 2-3 days a week at a rate 
of $70 per hour with funding provided through the Special Ed budget.

3. 2015/2016 Lourdes Health Network Professional Service Agreement:  
Lourdes will provide education and therapy programs for students placed in the 
Children’s Day Program of Lourdes Counseling Center. The rate is $46 per hour for each 
student enrolled in the program each month. 

4. Tears of Joy Service Agreement- Keene-Riverview Elementary;  
Tears of Joy will perform a double performance of “When Animals Were People” on 
October 1, 2015. The cost of this double performance is $800. Funding will be provided 
through the ASB budget. 

5. Tears of Joy Service Agreement- Whitstran Elementary:  
Tears of Joy will perform “When Animals Were People” on October 20, 2015. The cost of 
this performance is $700. Funding will be provided through the ASB Budget. 

RECOMMENDATION:
It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the above Contracts/Agreements.

Packet page 27 of 38



BOARD PACKET

TO: Board of Directors
SUBJECT: Contract Ratification with the Prosser Education Association 

(PEA)  
AGENDA:  Action
DATE:           September 15, 2015
PREPARED BY: Dr. Ray Tolcacher, Superintendent

Background:
On September 4, 2015 the District and PEA completed negotiations with a tentative agreement. The 
District was notified on September 7 that the PEA members ratified the contract. Some of the main 
provisions that have been agreed to are listed below:

1. The teacher evaluation system was modified and moved from a Memorandum of 
Understanding into contract language. 

2.  2015-16 Wednesday Calendar and 2016-17 Student Calendar with school starting on 
August 30, 2016. In future years, school will always begin the week prior to Labor Day.

3. Longevity pay increase for members with 23 or more years of experience in the 
Prosser School District.

4. Additional paid days above the 180 day contract, which include Optional, Professional 
Development, Mandatory, and Time, Responsibility and Incentive (TRI)

2014-15 total extra paid days = 9 days
2015-16 total extra paid days = 14 days 
2016-17 total extra paid days = 16 days

5. PEA members will be allowed to cash out up to three unused personal days at $200 
per day.

6. Contribution of an additional $25 per employee per month in insurance benefits for 
2015-16, plus an additional $10 for 2016-17.

7. Staff developments funds increased from $300 to $350 per employee per year.

8. Increase of elementary planning time from 165 to 180 minutes in 2015-16 and further 
increased to 200 minutes per week in 2016-17.

9. The contract is for two years and will end on August 31, 2017.

Recommendation:
It is recommended that the Board of Directors ratify the two (2) year collective bargaining agreement 
between the Prosser School District and the Prosser Education Association.

Packet page 28 of 38



BOARD PACKET

TO: Board of Directors
SUBJECT: Purchase of New School Buses
AGENDA: Action 
DATE: September 15, 2015
PREPARED BY: William T. Petersen, Transportation Supervisor

Background:

The District is in need of continuing to upgrade our transportation fleet.  The purchase of 
three new school buses was included in the 2015-16 Transportation Vehicle Fund budget.

The first two will be a 2016 Blue Bird Front Engine Transit 78 passenger school bus.  The 
price of this school bus is $117,973.48 including sales tax. The third bus will be a 2016 Micro 
Bird, 12 + 2 passenger wheel chair lift bus.  The price of this bus is $73,637.74 including 
sales tax.  This bus will be used to transport special needs students.

These buses were selected by using the state quote specifications, so no formal bid process 
was needed.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that Board of Directors approve the purchase of three buses as described 
above, out of the Transportation Vehicle Fund.

Packet page 29 of 38



Packet page 30 of 38



Packet page 31 of 38



Packet page 32 of 38



Packet page 33 of 38



Packet page 34 of 38



Packet page 35 of 38



Packet page 36 of 38



Packet page 37 of 38



Packet page 38 of 38


	Agenda (p.1)
	Joslyn Felicijan (p.3)
	Welcome to the Board Meeting (p.4)
	July 2015 Financial Reports (p.5)
	Cert - September 15, 2015 (p.19)
	Class - September 15, 2015 (p.20)
	Regular Board Meeting - September 1, 2015 (p.21)
	Contracts and PSAs (p.27)
	PEA Contract Ratification (p.28)
	School Bus Purchase (p.29)
	Resolution 08-15 (p.30)
	Unleashed (p.32)

